| Precinct                       | Bays & Beaches Precinct   |
|--------------------------------|---|
| Date, meeting                  | 27 March 2023, 7.00pm   |
| time and venue                 | Prince Henry Centre, 2 Coast Hospital Road, Little Bay  |
| Chair                          | Charles Abela   |
| Secretary                      | Eric Ooms   |
| Opening                        | Meeting opened at 7:10  |
| 1. Attendance                  | 23 attendees  |
| Welcome and                    | Charles welcomed everybody to the meeting and offered the   |
| Acknowledgement                | Acknowledgement of Country  |
| of Country                     | Acknowledgement of country  |
| 3. Apologies                   | Chris Hanson  |
| 4. Declaration of              | Charles is member of Botany Mill Community Liaison Group (Opal Paper and  |
| interest                       | Recycling,) and Port Botany Community Consultative Committee and a Committee member of the Randwick and District Historical Society Charles and Eric are Committee members of the Friends of La Perouse Museum.   |
| 5. Minutes of previous meeting | The minutes of the meeting held on 5 December were accepted.  |
| Motions                        | That the meeting conveys to Randwick Council it's disapproval for the building of the wharf. Moved by Rose seconded by Adrian   |
|                                | That Charles Abela sent a letter to Michael Daley, expressing the meetings  |
|                                | concerns about the consequences of building a wharf. Moved by Rose and  |
|                                | supported by Adrian.  |
| Updates:                       |   |
| 6. Save Yarra Bay              | Premier's office will not announce a final decision. One of the considerations  |
|                                | is pending the Submarine Port.  |
| 7. Little Bay Cove             | A new development application has been lodged by Meriton, under the "green fields" policy. Proposal caters for 1,600 residents- and 15-20 storey buildings. Decision will be with the new minister.   |
| 8. Parking on                  | Randwick council announced there are plans afoot to develop the Anzac   |
| Anzac Pde median<br>strip      | Parade centre space between Kingsford and La Perouse into a green strip, which will cater for pedestrians, bicycles etc.  |
| 9. Ferry Wharf                 | It was mentioned that there is no business case required for the ferry wharf approval. The length of the wharf will be 230 meters. It will end up with fishing and tourist boats, and people stopping off to visit the coffee shops. A ferry service to Kurnell and Brighton Le Sands is not a viable business. Tanya Plibiseck has given final approval for the wharf to be built. |
| 10. Motor bike                 | Bunnerong Road is used as a racetrack by motor bikes. Randwick Council has  |
| nuisance                       | adopted a proposal to install noise activated cameras. Currently we are   |
|                                | waiting for installation. The motor bike noise and racing issue is hard to resolve and bikes love to come here. Police department tries to help but has more pressing issues to attend to. Speed bumps are not necessarily a problem due to the noise they cause by cars "bumping" over them.   |
| 11. Busses                     | The bus issue between La Perouse, East Gardens and Kingsford has not been resolved. If anything, it has gotten worse due to reduced time tables from January and operationally the department has a shortage of drivers.  |
| 12. Thanks                     | A special thanks goes out (in alphabetical order) Cr Bill Burst, Cr Danny Said and Cr Noel D'Souza, for their unwavering support for the precinct meetings and their invaluable knowledge and input.  |